

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

PREFACE PAGE
4~~th~~5~~th~~ Revised Sheet 1
Cancels 3~~rd~~4~~th~~ Revised Sheet 1

NOTICE OF FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS

The following rates and regulations have been filed with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission and are the effective rates and regulations of this Company for Exchange and Network Services.

No officer, employee or agent of the Company has any authority to waive, alter or amend in any respect these rates and regulations, or any part thereof, or to make any agreements inconsistent therewith.

The rates and regulations herein set forth are subject at all times to addition, change or abolition after proceedings duly had by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, and changes in the Rates and Regulations herein set forth must first be approved or accepted by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission.

Exchange and Network Services purchased by business customers can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (C)
~~Exchange and Network Services purchased by business customers as an analog local exchange service or for use with any analog local exchange service throughout the state of Washington and for digital business local exchange services classified as competitive in the following exchanges or wire centers. These services can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.~~ (C)

~~Auburn, Battle Ground, Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood, Bellingham: Regent, Bonney Lake, Des Moines, Enumclaw, Federal Way, Graham, Issaquah, Lacey, Longview, Kent: Ulrich, Meridian, O'Brien, Maple Valley, Mercer Island, Puyallup, Renton, Olympia: Evergreen, Whitehall, Pasco, Ridgefield, Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Parkway, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, Sumner, Tacoma: Fawcett, Fort Lewis, Greenfield, Juniper, Lenox, Logan, Skyline, Waverly 2 and 7, Vancouver: North, Orchards and Oxford or Yakima: Chestnut and West.~~

~~Service descriptions, rates, terms and conditions for digital business services purchased by business customers as a digital service in any other exchange and wire center can be found herein.~~ (D)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
2nd-3rd Revised Sheet 6
Cancels 1st-2nd Revised Sheet 6

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.2 TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

SHEET

**4. CONSTRUCTION CHARGES AND
OTHER SPECIAL CHARGES**

4.1	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE BASE RATE AREA (BRA)	1	(T)
4.2	CONSTRUCTION CHARGES OUTSIDE THE BASE RATE AREA	5	
4.2.1	GENERAL	5	
4.2.2	LINE EXTENSION CHARGES	5	
4.4	PROVISIONING AGREEMENT FOR HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	12	(T)
4.6	OTHER CONSTRUCTION OR CONDITIONS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	15	(D)
	104. OBSOLETE CONSTRUCTION CHARGES AND OTHER SPECIAL CHARGES		(D)
104.4	CONSTRUCTION OF OUTSIDE PLANT FACILITIES	1	
104.4.1	EXTENSIONS FOR NEW REAL ESTATE ADDITIONS	1	

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.1	EXCHANGE AREAS	1
5.1.1	LIST OF EXCHANGE AREAS AND LOCAL CALLING AREAS	1
5.1.3	CLASSES OF SERVICE OFFERED IN AN EXCHANGE AREA	15
5.1.4	FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE	16
5.1.7	MAPS	28
5.2	LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	32
5.2.1	MEASURED RATE SERVICE	36
5.2.4	FLAT RATE SERVICE	40
5.2.5	LOCAL SERVICE OPTIONS	42
5.2.6	TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	48
5.2.10	TENANT SOLUTIONS.....	53
5.2.11	COMPETITIVE RESPONSE.....	58
5.2.14	QWEST CONNECTIONS GUIDE PROGRAM	59.3

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 8
Cancels ~~1st~~2nd Revised Sheet 8

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.2 TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	SHEET	
105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES		
105.1	EXCHANGE AREAS.....	1
105.1.2	EXCHANGE AREA RATE GROUPS	1
105.2	LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	8
105.2.1	MEASURED RATE SERVICE	8
105.2.4	FLAT RATE SERVICE	11
105.2.5	LOCAL SERVICE OPTIONS	13
105.2.7	CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	20 _____ (T)
105.3	PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE (PBX) TRUNKS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	28 _____ (T)
105.3.5	AUTOMATIC IDENTIFICATION OF	_____ (D)
	OUTWARD DIALING SERVICE	28 _____ (D)
105.4	PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	31 _____ (T)
105.4.3	CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES	31 _____ (D)
105.4.6	TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE	36 _____
105.4.14	CUSTOM SOLUTIONS	46 _____
105.4.15	SINGLENUMBER SERVICE	50 _____
105.4.17	SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE	54 _____ (D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. ~~17-6~~ dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007—Order

Granting Competitive Classification in Docket No.

Docket No. UT-030614061625, dated 12/22/2003.

Advice No. ~~3461T~~3639T

Issued by Qwest Corporation

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Effective: ~~February 13, 2004~~ February 1, 2008

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~3rd~~ 4th Revised Sheet 9
Cancels ~~2nd~~ 3rd Revised Sheet 9

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.2 TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	SHEET	
105.7	DIRECTORY SERVICES.....	63
105.7.1	LISTING SERVICES	63
105.8	OPERATOR SERVICES	64
105.8.4	INTERCEPT SERVICES	64
105.9	PACKAGED SERVICES <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	65 <u>65</u> (T)
105.9.1	PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE	65 (D)
105.9.2	PACKAGES NOT ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE	87 (D)

6. MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE

6.1	GENERAL	1
6.2	STANDARD SERVICE OFFERINGS	2
6.2.4	DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE	2
6.2.8	OPERATOR VERIFICATION/INTERRUPT SERVICE	9

7. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
4th-5th Revised Sheet 11
Cancels 3rd-4th Revised Sheet 11

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.2 TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

SHEET

9. CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES

9.1	DIAL SWITCHING SYSTEMS	1	
9.2	EMERGENCY REPORTING SERVICE	39	
9.2.1	UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE - 911	39	
9.4	CALL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	81	<u>(T)</u>
9.4.4	UNIFORM CALL DISTRIBUTION	81	<u>(D)</u>
9.4.5	CENTRAL OFFICE AUTOMATIC CALL DISTRIBUTION (CO-ACD) SERVICE	86	
9.4.6	NEXTCONNECTS	116.1	<u>(D)</u>
9.8	CENTRAL OFFICE ALARM SERVICES <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u> ...	117	<u>(T)</u>
9.8.2	SCAN ALERT SERVICE	117	<u>(D)</u>

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 - ~~Docket No.~~

Advice No. ~~3635T-3639T~~ Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007 ~~Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007~~
Issued by Qwest Corporation Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008
By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~3rd~~ 4th Revised Sheet 12
Cancels ~~2nd~~ 3rd Revised Sheet 12

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.2 TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

SHEET

109. OBSOLETE CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES

109.1	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE		— (T)
			— (D)
			— (D)
109.2	EMERGENCY REPORTING SERVICE	10.1	
109.2.1	UNIVERSAL EMERGENCY NUMBER SERVICE – 911	10.1	
109.3	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE		— (T)
			— (D)

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.3	MISCELLANEOUS SWITCHING ARRANGEMENTS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>		<u>—</u> (T)
 1		
10.3.1	NIGHT TERMINALS	1	— (D)
10.4	SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u> ...	2	<u>—</u> (T)
10.4.1	CUSTOMNET SERVICE	2	— (D)
10.4.3	BILLED NUMBER SCREENING (BNS)	5	
10.4.4	TOLL RESTRICTION SERVICE	6	
10.4.5	PAY PER CALL RESTRICTION	8	
10.4.7	BLOCKING FOR 10xxx1+ / 10xxx011+	10	<u>—</u> (D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 – ~~Docket~~
No.

Advice No. ~~3635T~~ 3639T

~~UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007~~ Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
3rd-4th Revised Sheet 13
Cancels 2nd-3rd Revised Sheet 13

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.2 TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

	SHEET	
10.5	SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>	11 (T)
10.5.2	SPECIAL BILLING NUMBER SERVICE	11 (D)
10.5.4	REVERSE BILLING SERVICE	12
10.5.5	STATEMENT BILLING SERVICE	13
10.5.7	SUMMARY BILLING SERVICE	15
10.5.8	TOLL MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE	18
10.5.9	OUTWARD WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (OUTWATS) MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE	21
10.5.10	CUSTOMER DATA ENHANCED SERVICE	24 (D)
10.7	CALLER IDENTIFICATION BLOCKING OPTIONS	27
10.8	NETWORK CONNECTING ARRANGEMENTS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u> — 30	(T)
10.8.8	SELECTIVE RINGING MODULE	30 (D)
10.10	MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>31	(T)
10.10.1	MESSAGE DELIVERY SERVICE	31 (D)
10.10.2	MESSAGE WAITING INDICATION	36
10.10.4	TRAFFIC DATA REPORT SERVICE	40
10.10.8	BUSINESS CONTINGENCY SERVICE	51
10.10.11	TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT	56 (D)
10.11	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES	56.1
10.11.3	N11 SERVICE	56.1

110. OBSOLETE MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

110.3	MISCELLANEOUS SWITCHING ARRANGEMENTS <u>RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE</u>1	(T)
110.3.4	APARTMENT DOOR ANSWERING SERVICE	1 (D)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~6th~~ 7th Revised Sheet 16
Cancels ~~5th~~ 6th Revised Sheet 16

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	SECTION	
60 Day Product Guarantee	2	
Additional Line Feature Packages	105	(D)
Adjustment of Charges	2	
Advanced Payments and Deposits	2	
Aerial Construction.....	4	
Apartment Door Answering Service.....	110	(D)
Application and Reference.....	1	
Application for Service	2	
Application of Tariff	1	
Application of Business and Residence Rates	5	(T)
Assigning and Changing of Telephone Numbers	2	
Automatic Identification of Outward Dialing Service	105	(D)
Basic Service Elements	12	
Basic Serving Arrangements	12	
Billed Number Screening (BNS)	10	(D)
Billing	2	
Billing Period	2	
Blocking for 10xxx1+ / 10xxx011+	10	(D)
Buried Construction.....	4	
Business Contingency Service.....	10	(D)
Business Continuation Routing	10	
Business CUSTOMCHOICE	105	
Business Customer Incentive Program.....	5	(D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 - ~~Docket~~

No.

Advice No. 3635T-3639T

UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007 Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~6th-7th~~ Revised Sheet 17
Cancels ~~5th-6th~~ Revised Sheet 17

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
Call Management Systems	9	(D)
Caller Identification Blocking Options	10	
CELLTRACE	9	
Central Office Automatic Call Distribution (CO-ACD) Service	9	(D)
Central Office Alarm Services	9	(D)
Central Office Services	9	
Obsolete	109	
Charges and Agreements for Extensions into Residential Developments	104	
CHOICE Home	105	(D)
Circular Hunting	5	
Classes of Service Offered in an Exchange Area	5	
Company's Right of Access to Customers' Premises	2	
Competitive Response	5	
Complaints/Appeals	2	
Complementary Network Services	12	
Connections of Equipment, Communications Systems and Premises Wire	8	
Connections of Premises Equipment to Telecommunications Systems	8	
Connections of Registered Equipment	8	
Consolidate Billing	3	
Construction Charges and Other Special Charges	4	
Construction Charges Outside the Base Rate Area	4	
Construction of Outside Plant Facilities	104	(D)
Construction Within the Base Rate Area (BRA)	4	(D)
Conversion and Relocation of Existing Facilities	4	

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No 14 dated 11/30/2007 --Docket No.:

Advice No. 3635T3639T

UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007 Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 1
~~5th-6th~~ Revised Sheet 18
Cancels ~~4th-5th~~ Revised Sheet 18

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
Custom Calling Services	5	(D)
— Obsolete	105	
CUSTOMCHOICE Service	105	
CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE	105	(D)
Custom Number Service	5	
Custom Solutions	105	(D)
Customer Data Enhanced Service	10	
Customized Call Management Services	9	
CUSTOMNET Service	10	(D)
Deposits	2	
Directory Assistance Service	6	
Directory Errors or Omissions	2	
Directory Services	5	
— Obsolete	105	(D)
Dual Service	3	
Emergency Measures in Case of Disaster	2	
Emergency Reporting Service	9	
Obsolete	109	
Errors in Transmitting, Receiving or Delivering Messages by Telephone	2	
Establishing and Furnishing Service	2	
Exchange Area Rate Groups	105	
Exchange Areas	5	
Exchange Services	5	
Obsolete	105	
Explanation of Abbreviations	1	
Explanation of Tariff Change Symbols	1	
Extensions for New Real Estate Additions	104	(D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 —Docket No.

Advice No. 3635T3639T

UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007 Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 19
Cancels ~~1st~~2nd Revised Sheet 19

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
Facility Charges	104	<u>(D)</u>
Farmer Line Service	105	<u>(D)</u>
Flat Rate Service	5	
Obsolete	105	
Foreign Exchange Service	5	
General Regulations - Conditions of Offering.....	2	
Grounds For Termination of Service, Without Prior Notice	2	
Hazardous or Inaccessible Locations	2	
Hunting Service	5	
Impaired Credit	2	
Intercept Services	5	
Obsolete	105	
Interest on Deposits	2	
Intra-Premises Network Cable and Wire	2	
Itemized Statements	2	

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 ~~–Docket No.~~

Advice No. 3635T3639T ~~UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007~~ Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007
Issued by Qwest Corporation Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008
By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 1
~~3rd~~4th Revised Sheet 20
Cancels ~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 20

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
Land Development/Trench and Backfill Agreements	104	(D)
Late Payment Charge	2	
Liability of the Company	2	
Line Extension Charges	4	
Link-Up America Program	5	
List of Exchange Areas and Local Calling Areas	5	
Listing Services	5	
— Obsolete	105	(D)
Listings in Directories	2	
Listings in Directory Assistance	2	
Local Exchange and Local Calling Area	5	
Local Exchange Service	5	
Obsolete	105	
Local Service Options	5	
Obsolete	105	
Maintenance and Repair	2	
Make Busy	5	
Maps	5	
Measured Rate Service	5	
Obsolete - <u>Residence</u>	105	(T)
Message Delivery Service	10	(D)
Message Delivery Service— Interoffice	10	(D)
Message Telecommunication Service	6	
Message Waiting Indication	10	(D)
Miscellaneous Central Office Services	10	(D)
Miscellaneous Nonrecurring Charges.....	3	
Miscellaneous Service Offerings	10	(D)
Miscellaneous Services	10	(D)
Miscellaneous Switched Digital Service Offerings	15	
Miscellaneous Switching Arrangements	10	(D)
— Obsolete	110	(D)
Multiline Hunt Service	5	

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 —Docket No.

Advice No. 3635T3639T

UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007 Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007-

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
9th-10th Revised Sheet 21
Cancels 8th-9th Revised Sheet 21

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
N11 Service.....	10	
Network Connecting Arrangements	10	<u>(D)</u>
NEXTCONNECTS	9	<u>(D)</u>
New Construction	4	
Night Terminals	10	<u>(D)</u>
Nonlisted Telephone Number Service	5	
Nonpublished Telephone Number Service	5	
Notice Necessary Prior to Termination	2	
Notices	2	
Number Assignment	2	
Obligation to Furnish Service	2	
Open Network Architecture Service.....	12	
Operator Services	5	
Obsolete	105	
Operator Services Surcharges	5	
Operator Verification/Interrupt Service	6	
Other Construction or Conditions	4	<u>(D)</u>
Outward Wide Area Telecommunications Service (OUTWATS) -Message Detail Service.....	10	<u>(D)</u>
Packaged Services.....	105	<u>(D)</u>
Packages Associated With Basic Exchange Service	105	<u>(D)</u>
Packages Not Associated With Basic Exchange Service	105	<u>(D)</u>
Party Line Service	105	<u>(D)</u>
Pay Per Call Restriction	10	<u>(D)</u>
Payment for Service	2	
Payment of Bills	2	
POPULARCHOICE	105	<u>(D)</u>
PREFERREDCHOICE	105	<u>(D)</u>
Premium Exchange Services	5	
Obsolete	105	

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 - ~~Docket No.~~

Advice No. ~~3635T~~3639T
Issued by Qwest Corporation
By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Docket No. ~~UT-061625,~~ dated 07/24/2007
Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 1
9th-10th Revised Sheet 22
Cancels 8th-9th Revised Sheet 22

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunks	105	(D)
—Obsolete	105	(D)
Promotions	16	
Prorating of Opening and Closing Bills	2	
Provisioning Agreement for Housing Developments	4	(D)
Public Access Line Service	5	
Public Communications Service - Coin and Coinless	5	
QWEST CHOICE Home	105	(D)
—Obsolete	105	(D)
QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home	105	(D)
—Obsolete	105	(D)
Qwest Connections Guide Program.....	5	
Rate Groups	105	
Reasons for Termination.....	2	
Record of Complaints	2	
Recording of Two-Way Telephone Conversations.....	8	
Refund for Overcharge	2	
Refusal of Service	2	
Regulated Network Facility Terminations.....	2	
Relocation	4	
Rendering of Bills	2	
REPORTPARTNER	9	(D)
Residence Customer Incentive Program.....	5	
Residence Flat Line	5	
Responsibilities of the Customer	2	
Restoral of Service from Disconnection	2	
Restrictions on Termination.....	2	
Returned Payment Charge	2	
Reverse Billing Service	10	(D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 —Docket No.:

Advice No. ~~3635T~~3639T

Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~5th-6th~~ Revised Sheet 23
Cancels ~~4th-5th~~ Revised Sheet 23

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
SCAN-ALERT Service	9	(D)
Screening/Restriction Services	10	
Select Call Routing Service	105	
SELECTPAK	105	
Selective Ringing Module	10	(D)
Series Completion Service	5	
Service Charges	3	
Service Connections to be Made by Company's Employees Except Under Specified Conditions	2	
Service Liabilities	2	
Service to and Within a Building, Building Space and Electric Power Supply	2	
SINGLENUMBER Service	105	(D)
SMARTSET Feature Packages	105	
Special Billing Number Service	10	(D)
Special Promotions	16	
Special Services	2	
Special Taxes, Fees and Charges	2	
Statement Billing Service	10	(D)
Stop-Hunt.....	5	
Subject Index	1	
Suburban Service	105	(D)
Summary Billing Service	10	
Supersedure of Service	2	
Supplemental Billing Service	10	(D)
Table of Contents	1	
Tariff Format	1	
Tax Rates	2	
TELECHOICE Business Service	105	(D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 - ~~Docket No.~~

Advice No. ~~3635T~~3639T
Issued by Qwest Corporation
By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

~~Docket No. UT-061625, dated 07/24/2007.~~
Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 1
~~15th~~ 16th Revised Sheet 24
Cancels ~~14th~~ 15th Revised Sheet 24

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.3 SUBJECT INDEX (Cont'd)

SUBJECT	SECTION	
Telephone Assistance Programs	5	
Temporary Construction	4	
Temporary Suspension of Service - Customer Initiated	2	
Tenant Solutions	5	
Termination Liability/Waiver Policy	2	
Termination of Service - Company Initiated	2	
Termination of Service - Customer Initiated	2	
Toll Message Detail Service	10	<u>(D)</u>
Toll Restriction Service	10	<u>(D)</u>
Trademarks, Service Marks and Trade Names	1	
Traffic Data Report Service	10	<u>(D)</u>
Transfer Arrangement	10	<u>(D)</u>
Transfer of Service Between Customers (Supersedure)	2	
Trenching and Backfill	104	
Tribal Lifeline	5	
Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE	105	<u>(D)</u>
Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE	105	
Two-line POPULARCHOICE	105	
Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE	105	
Two-line QWEST CHOICE Home	105	
 Two-line VALUECHOICE	 105	 <u>(D)</u>
 Uniform Call Distribution	 9	 <u>(D)</u>
Universal Emergency Number Service - 911	9	
Obsolete	109	
Use of Facilities	2	
Use of Service	2	
U S WEST Custom Number Service	5	<u>(D)</u>
 VALUECHOICE	 105	 <u>(D)</u>
Washington Telephone Assistance Program (WTAP)	5	

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 - ~~Docket~~
No.

Advice No. ~~3635T~~3639T
Issued by Qwest Corporation
By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Docket No. UT-061625, dated ~~07/24/2007~~
Effective: ~~December 1, 2007~~ February 1, 2008

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 1
~~1st~~ 2nd Revised Sheet 28
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Sheet 28

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.6 EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS

ACD-ESS	- Automatic Call Distribution-Electronic Switching System	
ADAS	- Apartment Door Answering Service	
AIOD	- Automatic Identification of Outward Dialing	
ALI	- Automatic Location Identification <u>Identification</u>	(T)
<u>ALI-DMS</u>	- <u>Automatic Location Identification/Data Management</u>	(N)
	<u>Systems</u>	(N)
ANI	- Automatic Number Identification	
<u>AR</u>	- <u>Alternate Routing</u>	(N)
ASTS	- Alarm Signal Transport Service	
BRA	- Base Rate Areas	
CCSP	- Call Completion Software Positions	
CI	Concentrator Identifier	(D)
CLASS	- Custom Local Area Signaling System	
CMS	CENTRON Management System	(D)
CO-ACD	Central Office Automatic Call Distribution	(D)
CPE	- Customer-Provided Equipment	
CPH	- Called Party Hold	
CS-SL	CENTRAFLEX System Single Line	(D)
DMS	- Data Management System	
DOD	Direct Outward Dialing	(D)
DR	- Default Routing	
DSS	Digital Switched Services	(D)
E911	- Enhanced Universal Emergency Number Service	
<u>ESCO</u>	- <u>Emergency Service Central Office Code</u>	(N)
ESN	- Emergency Service Numbers	
ESS	- Electronic Switching Service	
EUCL	- End User Common Line	
FCC	- Federal Communications Commissions	
FX	- Foreign Exchange	
IC	- Interexchange Carrier	
INWATS	- Inward Wide Area Telecommunications Service	
IP	- Information Provider	
IPNCAW	- Intra-Premises Network Cable and Wire	
ITP	- Improved Transmission Performance	

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. ~~17-6~~ dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 - Order

Granting Competitive Classification in Docket No.

Docket No. UT-061625030614, dated 12/22/2003.

Advice No. ~~3461T~~ 3639T

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~February 13, 2004~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.6 EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS (Cont'd)

LATA	- Local Access and Transport Area	
MDS	- Message Delivery Service	
MDSI	- Message Delivery Service - Interoffice	
MEL	- <i>MARKET EXPANSION LINE</i>	
MLHG	- Multiline Hunt Groups	
<u>MLTS</u>	- <u>Multi-line Telephone System</u>	<u>(N)</u>
MPOE	- Minimum Point of Entry	
<u>MSAG</u>	- <u>Master Street Address Guide</u>	<u>(N)</u>
MTS	- Message Telecommunication Service	
NAS	- Network Access Service	
NCTE	- Network Channel Termination Equipment	
NIL	- Network Interface Line	
NSF	- Nonsufficient Funds	
ONA	- Open Network Architecture	
OUTWATS	- Outward Wide Area Telecommunications Service	
PBX	- Private Branch Exchange	
PLS	- Premium List Service	
PS/ALI	- Private Switch/Automatic Location Identification	
PSAP	- Public Safety Answering Point	
SCCS	- Selective Class of Call Screening	
SNI	- Standard Network Interface	
SNRS	- Split Number Referral Service	
SR	- Selective Routing	
SS7	- Signaling System 7	
TDRS	- Traffic Data Report Service	
Toll-PAC	- Toll Personalized Area Calling	
UCD	- Uniform Call Distribution	
WAC	- Washington Administrative Code	
WATS	- Wide Area Telecommunications Service	
WTAP	- Washington Telephone Assistance Program	
WUTC	- Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission	

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 1
7th-8th Revised Sheet 30
Cancels 6th-7th Revised Sheet 30

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.7 TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS AND TRADE NAMES

Marks are identified in text throughout this document in all caps and italics, e.g., *CENTRON* Service.

MARK	OWNER
CALL PLANNER [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
CALLER ID WITH PRIVACY + SM	Qwest Communications International Inc.
CENTRAFLEX [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
Centrex PRIME[®]	Qwest Communications International Inc. (D)
CENTRON [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
CELLTRACE SM	Qwest Communications International Inc.
CONSULTLINE [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
CONVENIENCEPAKTM	Qwest Communications International Inc.
CUSTOMCHOICE[®]	Qwest Communications International Inc. (D)
CUSTOMCHOICE-COMpleteTM	Qwest Communications International Inc. (D)
CUSTOMNET SM	Qwest Communications International Inc.
DIGICOM [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
I-CALLED SM	Qwest Communications International Inc.
INTRACALL [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
MARKET EXPANSION LINE [®]	Qwest Communications International Inc.
NEXTCONNECTSSM	Qwest Communications International Inc. (D)
NO SOLICITATION SM	Qwest Communications International Inc.

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. ~~17-6~~ dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007—Order

Granting Competitive Classification in Docket No.

Docket No. UT-030614061625, dated 12/22/2003.

Advice No. 3461T3639T

Issued by Qwest Corporation

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

Effective: February 13, 2004 February 1, 2008

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 1
~~9th-10th~~ Revised Sheet 31
Cancels ~~8th-9th~~ Revised Sheet 31

1. APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

1.7 TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS AND TRADE NAMES (Cont'd)

MARK	OWNER	
POPULARCHOICE™	Qwest Communications International Inc.	(D)
PREFERREDCHOICE™	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
PRIVACYPAK™	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
QWEST CHOICE™	Qwest Communications International Inc.	(D)
REPORTPARTNER®	Qwest Communications International Inc.	(D)
SECURITY SCREEN SM	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
SELECTPAK™	Qwest Communications International Inc.	(D)
SINGLENUMBERSM	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
SMARTSETSM	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
SMARTSET PLUSSM	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
SWITCHNET 56®	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
TELECHOICE®	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
UNISTAR®	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
U-S WEST®	Qwest Communications International Inc.	
VALUECHOICE™	Qwest Communications International Inc.	(D)